FEQERAL ELECTION CORMMISSICN HQ-3
WASHING TON, 0.C. 10463

Dctober 16, 1997

Robert A. Georgine, Treasurer

Political Educational Fund of the Bldg. and
Construction Trades Department

815 16th Street NW, Suite 603

Weshington, DC 20006

[dentification Number: COO003 160

Reference: April Monthly (3/1/97-3/31/57) Amended May Monthly (3/1/97-4/30/97
received 6/26/97) and June Monthly (5/1/97-5/31/97) Reports

Drear Mr. (Georgine:

This letter is to inform you that as of October 15, {1997, the Cotmmission has not
received your response to our requests for additional information dated September 24,
1597, These netices request information essential to full public disclosure of your federal
election campaign finances. To ensure compliance with the provisions of the Federal
Election Campaign Act (the Act}, please cespond to these requests (copias enclased).

If no responee 15 received within fifteen (15) days from the date of this notice, the
Commission may choose to initiate audit or legal enforcemant action,

If you should have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Jennifer
Wall on our toll-free number (80K} 424-9530 ¢t our local number (202) 219-3580.

Sincerely,

(0 P e

John D. Gibson
Asgetstant Siaff Director
Reports Analysis Division

Enclosores




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RO-2
WALHIMCTOM, D.C. Japd

Robert A. Georgine, Treasurer SEP 24 1991
Political Educational Fund of the Bldg,

and Construction Trades Department

€15 16th Street, NW, Ste. 603

Washington, DC 20006

Identification Number: CO0003180

Reference: April Monthiy (3/1/67-3/31/97), Amended May Monthly {4/1/67-4/30/57
received &/26/07T}

Dear Mr. Georgine:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary review of the report{s)
referenced above. The review raised questions concerting certain information contained
in the report{s). An iternization follows;

-Please provide the totals for Lines 11¢z)iii) and 11{d}, Columns A and B
of the Detailed Summary Page. Note that changes in your figures may
affert vour Column B totals on this report and/or on subsequent reporta.

A written response or an amendment to your original repori(s) correcting the shove
problem(s) should be filed with the Federal Election Commission within fifteen (15) days
of the date of this letter. If you need assistance, please feel firee to contact me on our
toll-free number, (800) 424.9530. My local number is (202) 219-3580.

#- el

Sincerely,

Tegnifer K. "Wall
Reports Analyst
252 Reports Analysis Division




